FGP LIMITED

Corporate Identification Number: L26100MH1962PLC012406
Registered Office - 9- Wallace Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel Nos.: +91-22-2207 0273/ 2201 5269

Website: www.fgpltd.in; Email: investors@fgpltd.in

December 10, 2024
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai — 400 001

Security Code: 500142

Sub:Submission of Information regarding Loss of share certificate(s) under
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith an intimation regarding loss of share certificate as
received by us from Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company on December 09, 2024, being submitted to you
pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the above information in your records.
Thanking you

Yours faithfully,
For FGP Limited

MINAL Digitally signed

by MINAL

GIRISH  GIRISHKOTHARI

Date: 2024.12.10

KOTHARI 12:31:24 +0530

Minal Kothari
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Encl: As stated above


http://www.fgpltd.in/

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in

sonal@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com;

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20241202 FGP LIMITED Folio no: 100356

09 December 2024 18:03:11
717321.pdf

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is

required to submit information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the
stock exchange within two days of its getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only

through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy

submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the

Company by shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines

prescribed.

Client Cert. Dist. No Dist. NO. Folio Quantit Name JH | JH
Name No From To No. u y 1 2
FGP ISHWARI PRASAD

LIMITED 63155 8299743 8299752 100356 10 BAJAJ
FGP ISHWARI PRASAD

LIMITED 63156 8299753 8299762 100356 10 BAJAJ
FGP ISHWARI PRASAD

LIMITED 63157 8299763 8299772 100356 10 BAJAJ
FGP ISHWARI PRASAD

LIMITED 63158 8299773 8299773 100356 1 BAJAJ
FGP ISHWARI PRASAD

LIMITED 63159 8299774 8299774 100356 1 BAJAJ

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.

Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
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Ishwari Prasad Bajaj
Jawakusum House 34, CR Avenue, 2nd Floor, Room No-11, Kolkata, 700012

To: N
Bigshare Services Pvt, Ltd

_Office No $6-2, 6th Floor,

Pinnacle Business Park,

Next to Ahura Centre,

Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East),

Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400093, : 7 1 732 1 |

Unit: FGP Ltd
Folio No.: FGI00356
Name of Shareholder: 1. MR [Shwari Prasad Bajaj.

Seei¥ e
e

R £

Sub: Status of shares / dividends / KYC updation / Procedure for IEPF claim / Entitlement letter

Dear Sir/ Madam,
I/We, the abovementioned shareholder(s), hold shares in the above-mentioned folio.

Please let Us Know the details of the following —
\_,/ rrent number of shares/debentures in the company
27 Any unclaimed dividends/interest lying with the company, and procedure to claim the same
3. Any shares/debentures which have been transferred to IEPF
4, Any dividend/interest which have been transferred to |EPF

In support of the above, I/We have attached copies of the following documents:
\1.—#Applicable ISR forms along with supporting documents,
2. Copy of share certificates / dividend warrant, if available.
3. Form A & B for issuance of duplicate share certificate.

Based on the above I/We request you to kindly -
"\ (a) Mpdate the KYCand let us know the number of shares held
\{b}.-Rélease any Unpaid/Unclaimed dividend lying with the Company/RTA
{c) Isstie us the duplicate share certificate/ Letter of Confirmation
(d) Issue us the revised share certificate/ Letter of Confirmation after deletion of deceased
shareholder(s) name
\(e\)_ﬁsue us the Entitlement Letter to cfaim shares from IEPF \
\_(f)/lfany affidavits are required to be made, please provide us with Share Certificate and Dlstlnctlve
nos.

Request you to do the needful at the earliest.
Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

Ishwari Prasad Bajaj

bajajgroup7 1@gmail.com

L







		2024-12-10T12:31:24+0530
	MINAL GIRISH KOTHARI




